
Scrutiny Task and Finish  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 

 
Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel 
Monday, 20th April, 2015 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish 
Panel, which will be held at:  
 
Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
on Monday, 20th April, 2015 
at 7.30 pm . 
 Glen Chipp 

Chief Executive 
 

Democratic Services 
Officer 

Rebecca Perrin (Governance) 
Tel: 01992 564532 Email:rperrin@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors K Adams, R Butler, G Mohindra, S Murray, C Roberts and B Surtees 
 
Non-voting Youth Councillors: J McIvor and M Tinker 
 

THE DEADLINE FOR THE SUBMISSION OF SUBSTITUTES TO THIS MEETING IS 
 18:30 HOURS 

 
 
 

 1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN   
 

  The Panel is asked to appoint a Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Panel. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
To appoint a Chairman and Vice Chairman for the Youth Engagement Review 
Task and Finish Panel. 

 
 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
 3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   

 
  (Director of Governance)  To report the appointment of any substitute members for the 

meeting. 
 

 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS   
 

  (Director of Governance). To declare interests in any items on the agenda. 



Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel Monday, 20 April 2015 
 

2 

 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 

 5. SCOPING OF REVIEW AND TERMS OF REFERENCE  (Pages 3 - 8) 
 

  Attached is a draft of set of Terms of Reference which the Panel is asked to review 
and modify as they see fit. This will then go to the next Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee meeting for their final approval. 
 

 6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 

  To consider the date of the next and future meetings. 
 

 



Report to Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
Review Task and Finish Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 20 April 2015 
  
 
 
 
Subject:  Youth Engagement Review – Scoping and Terms of Reference 
 
Officer contact for further information: Julie Chandler (01992 564214) 
 
Democratic Services Officer:  Rebecca Perrin (01992 564532) 
 
 
Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 
(1) To consider the proposed scope and terms of reference for the review of Youth 
Engagement in the district; 
 
(2) To agree timescales for the review as set out in this report; and 
 
(3) To discuss options for undertaking the review, specifically; 
 
• times / frequency of meetings of the Panel; 
• information required by officers/members; 
• issues to be covered by the review, including current resources allocated to 

youth engagement; and 
• proposals for consultation. 
 
Report: 
 
Introduction 
 
1. At its meeting on 10 February 2015, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed the 
establishment of a new Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel to review the use of the Council’s 
current budget relating to youth engagement, from 2016/17. 
 
2. As part of the budget savings exercise in 2014, officers were asked to provide a report 
to a future meeting of the Finance and Performance Management Cabinet Committee on the 
most effective use of the budget relating to youth engagement from 2016/17. 
  
3. In response to this request, the Leisure and Community Services Portfolio Holder 
submitted a proposal to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee seeking agreement to the 
establishment of a Task & Finish Review Panel, to undertake a review of potential options for 
the best use of the existing budgets for youth engagement for the future. 
 
4. This report sets out the proposed scope and terms of reference for the review. 
 
Background Information: 
 
5. Officers were initially asked to produce a Business Case as part of the savings 
exercise, based on the Epping Forest Youth Council ceasing operation as from April 2016, 
coinciding with the end of the current Youth Councillors’ Term of Office.  
 
6. When this proposal was originally presented to Finance Cabinet Sub Committee, it 
was understood that the cost of providing the Youth Council was in the region of £125,000. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



However, this budget allocation is in fact for ‘Youth Strategy’, which covers a very wide 
portfolio of work, as well as the Youth Council, and additionally includes a range of central, 
support service costs. 
 
7. The actual operating costs of the Youth Council amount to c£54,000 per annum, 
which includes the salaries of the Young Persons Officer (full time including oncosts) and 
Young Persons Assistant (part time 18 hrs per week plus oncosts) and a project budget of 
£12,000. (NB. The £12k project budget covers the cost of Youth Councillors travel and 
training and specific projects which are generated through the annual Youth 
Conference/consultation events with young people).  
 
8. The Youth Council currently consists of 21 young people aged between 13 and 18 
years, representing local secondary schools and Epping Forest College, plus young people 
who live in the district but go to school outside of the area and a representative from the 
Home Educated sector. These young people represent the views of their peers and wider 
school communities and each has attained their positions on the Council, via a 
comprehensive Election process within the establishment that they represent. The Youth 
Council also works with a range of community groups across the district which include 
children, young people and older people. 
 
9. In addition to this particular aspect of youth engagement, the Council’s Community 
Services provides a range of activities, projects and programmes with young people across 
the district, including sports, dance, drama, diversionary activities in key areas and targeted 
work in the community and in schools. The majority of this work is funded through external 
funding secured through competitive processes.  
 
10. Youth engagement is seen as a priority for a range of public and voluntary sector 
agencies, including the Police (and Crime Commissioner), Essex County Council, Health 
Services and range of voluntary organisations. This is not only to ensure that young people 
have access to core services that are provided, but to enable them to be involved in the 
design and delivery of these. 
 
11. It also provides the opportunity for agencies to build positive relationships with young 
people and promote good health and wellbeing, in order to help reduce or prevent issues of 
risky behaviours, such as alcohol and drug abuse, poor sexual health and anti-social 
behaviour. 
 
12. However, several key partners have faced major budget reductions over the last 3 -5 
years and the most significant of these, at Essex County Council, has seen major cutbacks in 
the provision of Youth Services, resulting in complete withdrawal of ‘face to face’ Youth 
Service delivery work across Essex.  
 
13. This Task and Finish Review Panel has therefore been established to undertake a 
review of youth engagement by the Council, to determine the best use of existing resources. 
 
Aims and Objectives: 
 
14. The proposed terms of reference for the Task and Finish Panel are set out at 
Appendix 
1 to this report. It is proposed that the review be managed as follows: 
 
(a) To report findings to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and submit a final report 
for consideration by the Committee and the Council by November 2015; 
 
(b) To include two representatives from the District Youth Council on the Task and Finish 
Panel; 
 
(c) To determine the impact of the Council’s current engagement with young people, 
through consultation with local statutory and voluntary sector partners, and, 

Page 4



 
(d) To determine the best use of the allocated funding for the future.  
 
15. In order to meet with the budget setting process for 2016/17, this review will need to 
be completed by October 2015, to allow time for the final report to be agreed by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet Committee, with a view to implementation in 2016/17.  
 
Recommendations:  
 
16. The panel is asked to: 
 
(a) agree the scope and terms of reference for the review; 
(b) agree the timescales for the review; and 
(c) discuss options for undertaking the review. 
 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Youth Engagement Task and Finish Panel: Terms of Reference 
 

 
Origin 
 
At its meeting on 10th February 2015, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed a 
request from the Leisure and Community Services Portfolio Holder, to establish a new Task 
and Finish Panel to review potential options for the best use of the existing Council budget 
for youth engagement, which is currently utilised for operation of the Epping Forest Youth 
Council. 
 
Draft Terms of Reference 
 

1. To review the operation of the Youth Council and identify specific areas of work 
undertaken and the success and impact of these; 
 

2. To review the level of engagement with peers in local schools and ‘other young 
people’ of all ages across the district, through the range of work undertaken by the 
Youth Council and the importance of this engagement for local community groups; 
 

3. To consider feedback from local schools and other partners in respect of the work of 
the Youth Council; 

 
4. To identify the expenditure related to various elements of the Youth Council work 

programme and analyse the cost/benefit of this; 
 

5. To consider other work undertaken by Community Services and Safety to engage 
with young people and identify the costs associated with this; 

 
6. To consider the status of Essex Youth Services following recent service 

transformation and resulting implications for the district; and, 
 

7. To prepare a set of recommendations for consideration by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee at its meeting in November 2015. 

 
Aims and Objectives 
 

(a) To report findings to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and submit a final report 
for consideration by the Committee and the Council by November 2015; 
 

(b) To include two representatives from the District Youth Council on the Task and Finish 
Panel; 
 

(c) To determine the impact of the Council’s current engagement with young people, 
through consultation with local statutory and voluntary sector partners, and, 
 

(d) To determine the best use of the allocated funding for the future.  
 

 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Scoping of Review and Terms of Reference
	Youth Engagement Task and Finish Panel - DRAFT Terms of Reference


